From: David J English

To: Bart Goodson

Cc: Norma R Houston

Subject: Re: Availability for Provosts Meeting next week?
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 8:57:44 AM

Got it, will do —thanks!

From: Bart Goodson <sbgoodson@northcarolina.edu>
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 at 8:45 AM

To: David J English <djenglish@northcarolina.edu>

Cc: Norma R Houston <nrhouston@northcarolina.edu>
Subject: RE: Availability for Provosts Meeting next week?

Send me an invite. Happy to do it. As an fyi, we tried to slow this down in House but had zero
success. It wasa “wrap yourself in the flag’ type bill and anyone who spoke against was essentially
viewed as non-american. On plus side, | think it might slow down on Senate side. We'll see.

From: David J English <djenglish@northcarolina.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 8:41 AM

To: Bart Goodson <sbgoodson@northcarolina.edu>
Cc: Norma R Houston <nrhouston@northcarolina.edu>
Subject: Availability for Provosts Meeting next week?

Bart —

Hope you are doing well and had a good weekend. | had about 8 provosts ping me over the weekend
about the REACH Act —they weren’t aware of it, and are getting lit up on campus about it. Would

you or anyone on your team happen to have any availability next Wednesday, April 12" between 12
— 1 (zoom meeting) that you could come talk to us about that specifically and a general reminder

about the process and where we are in it?

Norma, cc’g you for awareness as | also heard from a chancellor, and don’t know if it is something
you'll want to address with them.

Thanks so much!
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